食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





Heading	The Consumer Affairs Agency of the Government of Japan – A
	notice regarding a recall of rice seasoning (拌飯料 (ソフトふりかけ
	味わかめ<しそ>)) in Japan by Marumiya (丸美屋) due to the needle
	hole found on the packing which could result in food spoilage.
The	The Consumer Affairs Agency of the Government of Japan issued
incident	a notice regarding a recall of rice seasoning (拌飯料 (ソフトふり
	かけ 味わかめ<しそ>)) in Japan by Marumiya (丸美屋) due to the
	needle hole found on the packing which could result in food
	spoilage.
	Recalled product (in Japanese):
	商品名 ソフトふりかけ 味わかめ<しそ>
	対象の特定情 【対象商品】
	報 ・商品名:ソフトふりかけ 味わかめ<しそ>
	- 賞味期限: 2020 年 9 月 9 日
	- JAN コード: 4902820111217
	【販売地域】
	全国
	Details of product being recalled are listed in the website of the
	authority of Japan.
Source	Website of the Consumer Affairs Agency of the Government of
333.33	Japan
	https://www.recall.caa.go.jp/result/detail.php?rcl=00000026264
Position of	
CFS	available from the website of the authority of Japan. CFS is
-	investigating whether the affected product has been imported
	to Hong Kong and is contacting the relevant authority for
	further information. Preliminary investigation did not identify
	1 Torrice information. Treiningly investigation did not identify

食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





食物學學衛生等 End and Environmental Supher Supercount	Centre for Food Safety
	local sale or import of the affected product.
	Acquisition of the product through online purchase or
	international travel cannot be excluded.
	Consumers should discard the product and not consume it.
	CFS will remain vigilant and monitor for any new development
	and take appropriate actions when necessary.
	Investigation by CFS is ongoing.
Additional	NA
information	

Posted on: 11 March 2020